MEMO

City of Venice
Engineering Department

Venice, Florida
"City on the Gulf” -\ =

L)
To: Edward Lavallee, City Manage%\c(\ 6\,\)

From: Kathleen J. Weeden, PE, City Enginee?%
Date: March 16, 2018

Subject: City Council Meeting 03/27/2018
License Agreement — Café Venice Grease Trap

Background: The Venice Company. LTD, LLLP, owner of 101 West Venice Ave., is
requesting the execution of a License Agreement to place a grease trap partially within
the City owned alleyway of Calle de la Tiendas. The grease trap would be placed as
shown in the attached Site Plan and would be fitted with a traffic bearing lid. The
proposed placement has been reviewed by Engineering and Utilities with no objections.
The proposed facility will still need to obtain all appropriate Building Permits prior to

installation.

Requested Council Action: Authorize the Mayor to Execute the License Agreement
Between the City of Venice, Florida and The Venice Company, LTD, LLLP, to allow for
placement of a future grease trap to serve 101 W. Venice Ave.

City Attorney Review: Reviewed and Approved.

Risk Management: Reviewed and Approved.
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